12/11/2025, 20:44 Sent Items - Ripu Daman Singh - Outlook

@ Outlook

Re: Resignation Letter

From Shweta Gupta <Shweta.g@jaspercolin.com>
Date Wed 12/11/2025 07:09

To  Ripu Daman Singh <ripu.d@jaspercolin.com>; Kamal Singh Bisht <kamal.s@jaspercolin.com>; Shivali Shahi
<Shivali.s@jaspercolin.com>; IT Team Jasper Colin Research <support@jaspercolin.com>; Amrinder Singh
<Amrinder.Singh@jaspercolin.com>

Cc  Aanchal Kakkar <aanchal.k@jaspercolin.com>; Himanshu Vatsa <himanshu.v@jaspercolin.com>

Hi Ripu,

Your resignation is accepted. The last working date will be November 22nd ,2025. Please meet with @Shivali
Shahi on your last working date to complete the exit formalities. We wish you all the best for future endeavors.

@IT Team Jasper Colin Research Please note.

Thanks & Regards,
Shweta Gupta in]wlo)] £

Associate Director- Employee Relations . 9953222406 9 B-1, 5th & 6th Floor,Sector-1,Noida-
201301,UP,India
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From: Ripu Daman Singh <ripu.d@jaspercolin.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 7:03 PM

To: Amrinder Singh <Amrinder.Singh@jaspercolin.com>; Shweta Gupta <Shweta.g@jaspercolin.com>;
Kamal Singh Bisht <kamal.s@jaspercolin.com>

Cc: Aanchal Kakkar <aanchal.k@jaspercolin.com>; Himanshu Vatsa <himanshu.v@jaspercolin.com>
Subject: Resignation Letter

Dear Sir/Madam,
| am writing to formally resign from my position as Research Associate at Jasper Colin Research.

This decision was not made lightly, as | have greatly valued the opportunities for professional and
personal growth during my time with Jasper Colin Research. | am sincerely grateful for the support,
guidance, and encouragement | have received from you and my colleagues.

During my remaining time, | will do everything possible to ensure a smooth transition, including
completing any outstanding projects and training my replacement if needed.

Thank you again for the opportunity to be part of Jasper Colin Research. | wish you and the team
continued success in all future endeavors.

Thanks & Regards,
Ripu Daman Singh ® O ﬁ

Research Associate €, +91 8193851765 9 B-1, 5th & 6th Floor,Sector-1,Noida 201301
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